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\ S / OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE. NEW,MEXICO

July 13, 1955

R. Olsen, Oil Producer
2808-14 Liberty Bank Bldg.
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Dear Mr. Olsen:

Reference is made to your letter of June 14, 1955, in which
you requested Mr. Stanley of this Commission to check the allowable assigned
to your Hodge Well No. 2, located in unit location B of Section 8, Township 24
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. This letter has been
referred to this office for investigation and handling. '

Order No. R-559, dated December 16, 1954, granted a 160-acre
unit allowable to your Hodges Well No. 2. However, the last paragraph in the
Order specifically pravided that for said Order to be valid and to take effect, it
would be necessary for you to completely shut-off the gas zones of the Jalmat
Gas Pool, which is open in your Hodge Well No. 1, located in the SE/4 NE/4 of
Section 8, Township 24 South, Range 37 East. To the best of our knowledge no
remedial work has been performed upon your Hodge Well No. 1. Therefore,
until such work is performed the provisions of Order R-559 cannot take effect
and your Hodge Well No. 2 will be assigned a 40-acre allowable.

We enclose a copy of Order R-559 for your inspection.

Very truly yours,

C. M. Rieder
District Engineer

CMR:jh

ce: Oil Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico
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